Kirk Allen

From: Amy McFadden <AMcFadden@iicle.com>
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 8:59 AM

To: KAMen@ﬁ

Cc: TCormier@iicle.com

Subject: Req for IL State Statutes Printed Volumes

Good morning, Mr. Allen:

I’m the Director of Publishing at IICLE®, and | write to respond to your inquiry to iicleinfo regarding whether
we publish print, bound copies of the lllinois Compiled Statutes. We do not; our publications are exclusively
secondary research sources (we publish volumes that provide practical legal guidance and which do address
statutory law in conjunction with relevant, controlling case precedent in the context of particular practice
areas). For instance, we have a number of estate planning-related handbooks that, depending on the subtopic
of interest, examine the pertinent, controlling statutory and common law principles and arguments implicated
in that focused area.

| believe Lexis Nexis still prints bound copies of the annotated statutes and they are, of course, available for
free online at http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs.asp. They are searchable online as well.

With respect to your specific practice guidance needs, please visit our website at www.iicle.com for a
complete listing, content and pricing information for our library of over 115 publications. If we can be of any
further assistance, please give us a call at (800) 252-8062. Thank you for contacting IICLE®.

Best,

Amy McFadden
Director of Publishing
Illinois Institute for Continuing Legal Education
3161 W. White Oaks Dr., Suite 300
Springfield, IL 62704
800.252.8062 ext. 102 | Fax: 217.546.6146
amcfadden@iicle.com | www.iicle.com
SeasonPass SmartBooks
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